ADDENDUM - 11

Subject: UNDP/AFG/ITB/2016/ 764

TO
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Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.

Subject: Intranet Extension and infrastructure in General Directorate of Prisons and Detention

Centers in 34 provinces of Afghanistan
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please find below questions responses which raised by supplier. Please note that the deadline for
submission of bid is extended from July 12, 2016 at 10:00 am (Kabul time) to July 14, 2016 at

10:00 am (Kabul Time).

Pre Bid Meeting questions and responses

Question

Response
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Where the Exalt ExtendAir Model/Part No:
R5010 5 GHz, Devices will be use and
How?

Kindly refer to Terms of Reference Term No. 6. One unit
of Exalt ExtendAir point-to-point Microwave Bridge
needs to be installed on the rooftop of a GDPDC office
and the second unit needs to be installed on the AWCC
radio tower (Hub) which is normally located at the
Provincial Police HQ (PPHQ)

Is there any Diagram made Intranet
Connectivity from Mol to GDPDC Centers
where are based in 34 Provinces

Such a diagram does exist, but we may not be able to
share it at this point. Furthermore, since MoI’s intranet
infrastructure is very big and complex, looking at the -
diagram will not give a clear picture of what the
contractor is supposed to do. To make it easier to
understand, intranet connectivity among all sites already
exists and 1s managed and maintained by AWCC. The
contractor is required to supply, install and test a set (2
units) of microwave bridges — one at the GDPDC rooftop
and the other on the AWCC radio tower (regional hub).
UNDP will coordinate these activities among the
contractor, Mol — ICT and AWCC

Does it meant a new Wireless Access
Points will be suggested by Client (UNDP)
to install with Wireless NICs Card, the
Quantities subject to Site Engineers
suggestion where no possibility of wiring is
and amount shall be applied to UNDP
separately?

In some of the GDPDC offices where the structure is not
concrete masonry, installing ducts may not be possible. In
such a case, after thorough assessment jointly with UNDP
and UNDP’s approval, the contractor will be required to
install wireless access points. The make and model is
already specified in the BoQ.




Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining space
allocation on the radio tower(s) and pay all
applicable fees during and post implementation for
a period of 12 months) space allocation for a
period of 12 months.

Again subject to site survey

4 ] Is the Mol having contract with AWCC Yes. Mol’s intranet infrastructure is managed and
already and provided/Installed to Mol maintained by AWCC.
regional Hubs in their one of Tower end in
all 34 Provinces?

5 | Is the Concept of using the Exalt ExtendAir | Please refer to Terms of Reference Term No. 6. The
Model/Part No: R5010 5 GHz between Distance between the GDPDC offices and regional hub
GDPDC offices to Mol Regional Hub will not be beyond 24KM. In cases where it is not
within the Province which could be possible to connect the GDPDC office to regional hub
distance with in 24Km? with one set, additional sets shall be supplied and

connected in a daisy chain form to connect the two sites

6 | If there is no LOS clear between GDPDC Correct. Please refer to BoQ, the Contractor will be paid
Office and Regional Hub, additional based on actual quantities of goods used. For example if a
Microwave bridge shall be install, This 1s GDPDC office cannot be connected through one set of
again Subject to Site Survey to provide microwave bridges, additional set(s) will need to be
accurate prices or Subject to Contractor supplied and the Contractor will be paid for the additional
technical team prior arriving in any sets. The survey of whether additional sets are required
GDPDC office for Installation, UNDP will | shall be conducted and coordinated with UNDP and
provide additional charges if require in any | supplied only after UNDP’s approval

| province 3 3

7 | Is the Contractor responsibility is only to Yes, the Contractor is only responsible to connect
Connect GDPDC offices to Mol regional GDPDC offices to regional hubs. From that point
Hubs where already Mol regional Hubs are | onwards, the connectivity is already in place and is
operational to install PTP? beyond Contractor’s responsibility. UNDP will

coordinate with the Contractor, Mol — ICT and AWCC
for IP address allocation, routing and connectivity
matters

8 | Please provide more clarity on (The This is not subject to site survey. In all cases space is

required on the radio tower (regional hub) for the
microwave bridge. Whether the radio tower is AWCC’s
property or some other operator’s property, they will
charge for giving space. The Contractor is responsible to
pay all applicable fees for a period of one year (12
months). In cases where a GDPDC office needs to be
connected through additional sets in a daisy chain form
going through additional radio towers, those fees shall
also be covered by the Contractor for a period of one year

(12 montfs).
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ocurement Manager-OIC



